


































 
 

IX RANKING CRITERIA 
 
 
Note: All twelve (12) questions must be answered separately by proposer. 

 
 

1. Short and Long Term Vision (Highly Significant) 

Please describe your vision for the property for the short-term (2 years) and 

long term? 

In the short term, all efforts will be focused upon completing due diligence 
materials as previously noted and securing financing for the project.  Once 
construction is completed, The Residences at Rogers School will provide quality 
housing for seniors and be a valuable part of the Fairhaven community for years 
to come. 
 

2. Developer Experience  (Significant) 

Describe your development team’s demonstrated production and management 
experience. 

As further detailed within the proposal, our development team has significant 
experience with both the adaptive reuse of historic buildings and multifamily 
housing.  Our development team has a proven track record of completing difficult 
projects that require an innovative financing approach coupled with the ability to 
find solutions to complex issues that other developers are often unable to 
overcome.  Management is contracted with highly experienced firms qualified to 
conduct both market and affordable property management and maintenance. 

 
3. Experience with Historical Restoration  (Significant) 

Do you have any experience in redevelopment of historical buildings? 

Yes, extensive experience redeveloping historic buildings into 
housing throughout Massachusetts and Rhode Island demonstrated 
by awards from both Preservation Massachusetts and The 
Massachusetts Historical Commission. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

4. Developer Financial Capacity to Design/Construct (Highly Significant) 

Provide evidence of financial commitment to design, permit, construct and 

manage the project? 

As previously noted, a resume of completed projects similar to the Rogers School 
involving a comprehensive capital stack necessary to complete challenging 
adaptive reuse developments.  The development will require a substantial equity 
commitment necessary to complete the initial due diligence and finance the 
project including architect and engineering, site analysis, environmental testing 
and review, structural analysis, geotechnical testing and assessment, market 
analysis and legal.   

 

5. Developer Financial Capacity to Manage Site   (Significant) 

What experience does the development team have to manage this site over the 
long term? 

Similar to other completed developments, property management services will be 
contracted with an experienced property management company with a proven 
track record of managing senior apartment complexes in the region.   
 

6. Preliminary Design Plans (Significant) 

When can the final design be prepared? 

Architectural and site drawings will be advanced following developer designation 
of the project. 

 
When can your development team commence? 
 
As detailed within the proposal, construction will start approximately six months 
after an allocation of tax credits and loan funding is awarded to the project from 
the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development.  The tax 
credits continue to be in high demand throughout the state and securing the 
proceeds is an arduous process, but one that results in producing high quality 
developments. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

7. Employment Initiative (Moderately Significant) 
What Initiative for employment of Fairhaven residents, minorities, and women 
does your proposal include during both the construction and the operation phases 
of the development? 
 
Fairhaven residents including minorities and women and Fairhaven businesses will 
be able to participate throughout the construction process.  Typically, local 
businesses and their personnel participate as subcontractors throughout 
construction and the construction contract will include documented requirements 
to increase Section 3/MWBE participation for minority and women owned 
businesses. 
 
 

8. Original Historic Building (Highly Significant) 

Does your plan retain the original historic building for 1885 Rogers School? 

Yes, the Rogers School will be retained and redeveloped into housing and ancillary 
space. 
 
 

9. Deed Restrictions (Highly Significant) 

Does your plan include providing deed restrictions for the historic building?  Does 

your plan include deed restrictions that would carry over to future sale of the 

property to retain and maintain the historic building? 

Yes, however it is not anticipated that the property will be sold as Arch 
Communities has not sold a completed development to date.  Requirements of  
the tax credits preclude a sale for an extensive period of time. 
 
 

10. Purchase Plan (Significant) 

What is your proposal to purchase and finance the redevelopment of Rogers 

School? 

Our proposal includes a purchase price of $285,000 and the financing plan for 

the project has been included within the narrative portion of the proposal. 

 

 

 



 
 

 

11. Cash on Hand or Pre-Approved Financing (Highly Significant) 

Do you have cash on hand or pre-approved financing from a financial institution? 

Financing for development of the Rogers School will be facilitated through existing 
banking and investor relationships that will involve a combination of equity 
generated through the sale of tax credits, loan proceeds from MassHousing and 
the Massachusetts Departments of Housing and Community Development, 
construction financing through existing relationships including Bank of America 
and permanent financing through existing relationships including the 
Massachusetts Housing Partnership. Arch Communities’ $26,000,000 Wells School 
Apartments development is now finishing construction and has utilized similar 
funding sources and financing partners. 

 

12. Other Economic Benefits (Significant) 

a) What other direct revenue benefits does your development plan offer?  

In addition to the proposed purchase price, other revenue generated by the 
development will include real estate tax revenue. 

b) What other indirect revenue benefits does your development plan offer? 

It is anticipated that residents will contribute to the economy by shopping and 
dining locally and supporting the local businesses community in general. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 




